

Chair:

Director-Campus and

GCCCD Vision, Mission and Value Statement

Vision: Transforming lives through learning.

Mission: Provide outstanding learning opportunities that prepare students to meet community needs and future challenges of a complex, global society.

Value Statement: Cultivate a student-centered culture of excellence, trust, stewardship, and service.

Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Council

February 17th, 2016, Meeting Minutes 8:30am @ Grossmont Building 60 ASGC Room 206

Χ

Nicole Conklin

Members Present

Χ

Parking Services (CAPS)					
Associate Dean-Student Affairs – Cuyamaca	Lauren Vaknin		Academic Senate Representative – CC	Alicia Munoz	
Associate Dean-Student Affairs-Grossmont	Victoria Kerba-Miller	X	Academic Senate Representative – GC	Tate Hurvitz	
GCCCD/ Sheriff's Office Sergeant	Sgt.		Classified Senate Representative	Elaine Adlam	Х
GCCCD/Sheriff's Office Deputy	Deputy on duty at site – alternate GC, CC		Director-Facilities Planning, Dev. & Maintenance	Randy Clark	X
CAPS Specialist	Specialist on duty at site – alternate GC, CC		Director-Campus Facilities – CC	Bruce Farnham	Х
Cuyamaca EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair	Sahar Abushaban Teresa Greenhalgh	Х	Director-Campus Facilities – GC	Ken Emmons	
Grossmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair	Jeff Lehman		Director- Communications and Public Information	Anne Krueger	X
District Services Representative AT Large	Ron Adams	X			
Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives	Linda Jensen Onjoli jones Sidney Baker	х	Recorder: CAPS Administrative Support	Vanessa Porras	
Revisit Smoking BP/AP			The smoking BP & AP were sent back from DEC for a second revision. Comments given from DEC were to add language regarding smoking in district vehicles, buildings and personal vehicles. The committee reviewed new language and no objections were made to the changes. The committee voted to table the final decision to send to DEC until a rep from Academic Senate was present.		

2. ICS 100, 200, 700 Review	Nicole reminded the group to do
	their ICS training; several
	members have finished and just
	needed to send out their
	certificates.
Classroom Door Locks- Randy Clark	Randy updated the group on the
	progress for door locks and the PA
	system. He just received a quote
	for the PA and will be working
	with various departments to
	implement best practices. The
	door locks will require more
	research from the fire code,
	building code and other areas.
Spring Newsletter	The spring newsletter was
	approved with minor edits. Nicole
	explained that there is a need for
	volunteers to serve as building
	marshals and help with EOC/EPC
	duties. They are placing emphasis
	on EOC activities for this
	newsletter.
Additions to the Agenda:	Nicole gave out dates for the next
	active threat seminars and
	explained it is student oriented.
	ASGC is working closely with CAPS
	and Sheriff's department for the
	March seminars. Announcements
	will go out shortly. She reminded
	others of the planning exercise
	Friday, February 19 th and the
	Tabletops on March 18 th regarding
	active threat.